From: Rod Lovett <rlovett@parkland.edu>

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2012 2:29 PM
To: Mark Krug
Subject: Game 8 WOS 8 Scottsdale 5

Scottsdale Community College more stats

Batting AB R H RBI BB SO

J Boddicker 5 1 2 2 0 0

R Santana 4 0 2 0 1 1

C Roglen 3 01 1 0 0

C Sabanosh 4 0 0O 1 0

R Bustamante 3 100 1 0 Edit

C Seqgui 4 010 0 0

K Wirth 3 01 1 1 1 Western Oklahoma State College more stats

C Sabanosh 3 0 0O 1 0 .

2 Chuvala 3 5 1 0 0 0 Batting AB R H RBI BB SO

D Turner 1 001 0 0 E Paula 2 211 2 1

S Rector 0 100 0 0 M Dunlap 5 03 3 0 0

Totals 3 585 5 2 MCnz 4 110 10
Batting E Rodriguez 4 1 1 3 0 0
2B J Boddicker S McAndrews 4 00 O 0 2
TB: J Boddicker 3, R Santana 2, C Roglen, C E Rosario 4 02 0 0 0
Segui, K Wirth, Z Chuvala S Lacrus 2 1 0 O 2 0
RBI: J Boddicker 2, C Roglen, K Wirth, D R Pena 3 1 0 O 1 0
ggf”gmmer H Wessin 4 2 2 1 0 0
ROE R Santana Totals 32 8 10 8 3] 3
FC: C Sabanosh, K Wirth Batting
HBP: R Bustamante, Z Chuvala 2B: M Dunlap 2, M Cruz, H Wessin
GIDP: C Roglen 3B: E Paula

CS: C Sabanosh
Quality At Bats

Team Total: 13 (31.71%)

Scottsdale Community College

J Boddicker had 1 Quality At Bat against the Western
Oklahoma State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 5 (hard hit ball)
J Boddicker ,

Scottsdale Community College
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HR: E Rodriguez

TB: E Paula 3, M Dunlap 5, M Cruz 2, E Rodriguez
4, F Rosario 2, H Wessin 3

RBI: E Paula, M Dunlap 3, E Rodriguez 3, H Wessin
SF: E Paula

Quality At Bats
Team Total: 16 (41.03%)

Western Oklahoma State College

E Paula had 4 Quality At Bats against the Scottsdale
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:


https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ff68f4bc12e2000050/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/james-boddicker-4fbeb5e3f2031e38f9000007
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/ryan-santana-4fbeb616f2031e395200000d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/chris-roglen-4fbeb6057e344a05c0000011
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/chris-sabanosh-4fbeb6717e344a05b200000d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/ricky-bustamante-4fbebac4c82e9a279100000c
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/cory-segui-4fbeba59c82e9a2756000011
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/kevin-wirth-4fbebad57e344a059d00000a
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/connor-sabanosh-4fbeb5f61a90253f2e00000b
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/zac-chuvala-4fbeb581e342a7119500000c
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/devin-turner-4fbeb1127e344a0589000005
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/sam-rector-4fbeb646e342a7118e00000c
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ff68f4bc12e2000050/boxscore/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ff68f4bc12e2000050/stats_edit/batting/standard/team-4fbd85cd2788531d6f000068
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ff68f4bc12e2000050/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/esteban-paula-4fbeac1ec82e9a2791000001
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/marty-dunlap-4fbeacd31a90253f9e000006
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/michael-cruz-4fbeacb1ba89e35885000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/elvis-rodriguez-4fbeadd41a90253f63000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/shawn-mcandrews-4fbeae587e344a05b2000002
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/francisco-rosario-4fbeac8fe342a71195000001
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/sherman-lacrus-4fbead06e342a7118e000002
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/rafael-pena-4fbeaca0ba89e35860000002
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/hazel-wessin-4fbead3ec82e9a2756000008
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ff68f4bc12e2000050/boxscore/batting

R Santana had 3 Quality At Bats against the Western
Oklahoma State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 1 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or
more pitches)
« Inning 5 (hard hit ball)

« Inning 9 (hard hit ball, 6 or more pitches)
R Santana 3,

Scottsdale Community College

C Roglen had 1 Quality At Bat against the Western
Oklahoma State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 5 (hard hit ball)
C Roglen ,

Scottsdale Community College

C Sabanosh had 1 Quality At Bat against the Western
Oklahoma State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 8 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
C Sabanosh ,

Scottsdale Community College

R Bustamante had 2 Quality At Bats against the Western
Oklahoma State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 2 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or
more pitches)

« Inning 8 (6 or more pitches)
R Bustamante 2 ,

Scottsdale Community College

C Segui had 2 Quality At Bats against the Western
Oklahoma State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
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« Inning 1 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more
pitches)
« Inning 5 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more
pitches)
« Inning 6 (sacrifice hit)
« Inning 8 (6 or more pitches)
E Paula 4,

Western Oklahoma State College

M Dunlap had 2 Quality At Bats against the Scottsdale
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 6 (2 out rbi)

« Inning 8 (2 out rbi)
M Dunlap 2,

Western Oklahoma State College

E Rodriguez had 1 Quality At Bat against the Scottsdale
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 5 (hard hit ball, 6 or more pitches, 2 out

rbi)
E Rodriguez ,

Western Oklahoma State College

S McAndrews had 3 Quality At Bats against the Scottsdale
Community College.

Quiality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 2 (hard hit ball)
« Inning 3 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
« Inning 5 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more
pitches)
S McAndrews 3,

Western Oklahoma State College

F Rosario had 2 Quality At Bats against the Scottsdale
Community College.

Quiality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 4 (6 or more pitches)



« Inning 2 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
« Inning 4 (hard hit ball, 6 or more pitches)
C Segui 2,

Scottsdale Community College

K Wirth had 1 Quality At Bat against the Western
Oklahoma State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 2 (2 out rbi)
K Wirth ,

Scottsdale Community College

C Sabanosh had 1 Quality At Bat against the Western
Oklahoma State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 9 (6 or more pitches)
C Sabanosh ,

Scottsdale Community College

D Turner had 1 Quality At Bat against the Western
Oklahoma State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 9 (sacrifice hit, 6 or more pitches)
D Turner

FieldingBeta
E: Z Chuvala

Edit

Scottsdale Community College more stats

« Inning 7 (hard hit ball)
F Rosario 2,

Western Oklahoma State College

R Pena had 3 Quality At Bats against the Scottsdale
Community College.

Quiality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 2 (6 or more pitches)
« Inning 4 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more
pitches)
« Inning 6 (6 or more pitches)
R Pena 3,

Western Oklahoma State College

H Wessin had 1 Quality At Bat against the Scottsdale
Community College.

Quiality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 8 (6 or more pitches)
H Wessin

FieldingBeta
E: R Pena
DP: F Rosario, E Rodriguez, R Pena

Edit

Western Oklahoma State College more stats

Pitchingg O IP HR ER BB SO HR S%
Pitching O IP H R ER BB SO HR $%

MPeoples 3 10011 3 0 0 37.5%
SKessay 16 515 6 5 3 1 528% S Neal 20706 11 1 2 0 637%
TKemp 5 123 11 0 0 0 87.5% VMendez 3 102 33 1 0 0 486%
JWilson 3 102 11 1 0 0 55.6% Totals 2790855 5 2 0 56.0%
Totals 24801088 6 3 1 57.0% Pitching
Pitching Win: S Neal

Loss: S Kessay Hit batters: S Neal, V Mendez
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https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ff68f4bc12e2000050/boxscore/fielding
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ff68f4bc12e2000050/stats/live?utm_source=Triggermail&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=rawlings-gameend-alert-admin
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ff68f4bc12e2000050/boxscore/fielding
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ff68f4bc12e2000050/stats/live?utm_source=Triggermail&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=rawlings-gameend-alert-admin
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ff68f4bc12e2000050/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd84ec23e8e90ee5000062
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ff68f4bc12e2000050/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/sebastian-kessay-4fbeba30e342a7118700000b
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/tanner-kemp-4fbeba69ba89e35873000010
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/scottsdale-community-college-artichokes/jeff-wilson-4fbeba79e342a7119500000e
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ff68f4bc12e2000050/boxscore/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ff68f4bc12e2000050/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd85cd2788531d6f000068
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ff68f4bc12e2000050/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/michael-peoples-4fbeadacba89e35842000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/skyluar-neal-4fbeadf1e342a71164000007
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/victor-mendez-4fbeacf1e342a7118e000001
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ff68f4bc12e2000050/boxscore/pitching

Pitches-Strikes: S Kessay 106-56, T Kemp 16-14, Wild Pitch: M Peoples

J Wilson 27-15 Pitches-Strikes: M Peoples 24-9, S Neal 91-58, V
Groundouts-Flyouts: S Kessay 2-11, T Kemp 1- Mendez 35-17
3, J Wilson 2-1 Groundouts-Flyouts: M Peoples 2-0, S Neal 6-10,
First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: S Kessay 13- V Mendez 1-2
26, T Kemp 5-7, J Wilson 1-6 First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: M Peoples 1-5,

S Neal 18-29, V Mendez 1-7
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